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T1900203 / TA003062 Manatee County, BCC Report Date: 05/14/2019
PURCHASE ORDER STATUS INQUIRY

PURCHASE ORDER INFORMATION

Vendor: V999999 Unknown Vendor PO Number: 11900203 [ Not Received |

Unknown Vendor PR Number: TA003062
Sec Code: 2505
Dept: PROJECT MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

Confirm: Requested by: GONZALEZ-7338/MH Req. Dt: 05/14/2019 Blanket Number:
Account: Approved by: Apr Dt Blanket Amount: 000
Bid: Printed by: Prnt Dt: Blanket Remaining: 0.00
Contract: Buyer:
Ship To: 80205 End Use: Regq. Codes:
Bill To: W E
PR Qty Unit Discount
Number Item Ordered Unit Price Key Object Charges Extended Catalog  Whse
TA003062 0001 000 000 GL 4176092080 534000 000f 004

JL 6092080 0004 0.00 $ & B W qO
[REQUEST FOR BID DOCS- SEWRF DEDICATED { ‘

[ PLANT DRAIN STATION AND SEWRF RAS/WAS ]
[ SYSTEM UPGRADE
[ *

|
|
[ SEWRF DEDICATED PLANT DRAIN STATION ]

Oty Received Oty Paid  Qty Damaged  Receipt Date  Packing Shp Receiver's User 1D
ITEM TOTALS: 0.00 0.00 Not Reccived | o
TAD03062 0002 [0 000 GL 4176092180 534000 0.00 f ﬂ]
JL 6092180 0004 000 ‘ q 3:‘* <
| SEWRF RAS/WAS SYSTEM UPGRADE B %
g)(y Received ( Mty Paid ( Mty Damagcd RCCCIQ[ Date Packmg Sllﬂ Receiver's User ID 6
ITEM TOTALS: 0.00 0.00 [ Not Received ] &
Oty Received Oty Paid
T4003062 TOTALS: 0.00 0.00
Requisition  Item  Account Key Batch ID Post Date EN Amount P Amount Balance T
Balance:

OPEN HOLD ACTIVITY

Check Unit Paid Invoice
Ite Account Key Check # ST Date Oty Price Amount Invoice # Date

[ 0.00 TOTAL PAID

GRAND TOTALS FOR PURCHASE ORDER

Oty Received Oty Paid Total Paid
T1900203 TOTALS: 0.00 0.00 0.00
#
User MHARDEN - Mya Harden Page: | Current Date 05/14/2019

Report PO _STATUS ap - POST- Purchase Order Status (Long) Current Time 1052 14



Public Works Department
Project Management Division
1022 26" Avenue East g
Bradenton, FL 34208 S —
Phone number: (941) 708-7450

MEMORANDUM

To: Purchasing Official
From: Jeff Streitmatter lll, P.E., Project Management Division Manager
Date: October 17, 2019
Subject: SEWRF Plant Drain and RAS/WAS Upgrade Projects
Poole and Kent Company
Recommendation for Award

The bids for the above referenced project have been reviewed by staff. The bid tabulation form
is attached for your review. It is recommended that the contract with a construction time of 365
days be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, Poole and Kent Company in the
amount of $4,461,454.80 and in accordance with the terms and conditions of the bid package.
Upon completion of project award, please provide a copy of the purchase order assigned to the
contractor. The funding source for this contract is Utility Rates.

The amount currently encumbered is less than the proposed contract amount, and a budget
amendment will be prepared to fully fund the project prior to the contract award.

Please contact Alex Gonzalez, P.E., Project Manager if you have any questions regarding the
attached documents.

Thank you for your continued assistance.

JS/ag

J

cc:  Mike Gore, Director, Utilities
Jeff Goodwin, Deputy Director, Utilities
Chad Butzow, P.E., Director, Public Works
Sia Mollanazar, P.E., Deputy Director, Engineering Services
Carmen Mosley, MA, Senior Fiscal Services Division Manager
Alex Gonzalez, P.E., Project Manager
Project File: 6092080 & 6092180

“PRISCILLA TRACE REGGIE BELLAMY _ STEPHEN JONSSON _ MISTY SERVIA _ VANESSA BAUGH  CAROL WHITMORE  BETSY BENAC
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 At Large At Large
S\PWD_PJM_ Share\Projects\Wastewate\SEWRF-Dedicated Plant Drain Station WW01248 60920 8015Bidding
[
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MEMORANDUM

To: Jeff Streitmatter, P.E., Project Management Division Manager,

From: Theresa Webb, Procurement Official _
Through: Abigail Jenkins - '
Date: October 15, 2019

Subject: Award Recommendation

Per your request, the Procurement Division issued IFBC No. 19-TAO03062AJ, SEWRF RAS/WAS and PDPS
Projects. After completing the due diligence review to confirm bidders met the minimum qualifications
and submitted the required forms and documentation, a bid tabulation was completed. The lowest
responsible, responsive bidder is POOL AND KENT COMPANY. Attached is a copy of the bid tabulation
and the quotations from all companies and the feedback from the firm’s client references for your
review. Please provide your feedback on this recommendation to award to Poole and Kent Company.

This bid project is tentatively scheduled for the November 19, 2019 Commission meeting, if your approval
is received by the Friday, October 18, 2019. Otherwise, award will be delayed for a minimum of two weeks
until the next Commission meeting.

Recommendation approved. Proceed with Commission approval.

] Recommendation not approved.

Comments:

177 /w =
/17 "




BID FORM

IFBC No. 19-TA003062A)

M County South Water Rect: Facility
RASAVAS System Upgrades and Plant Drain Pump Station
Granger Maintenance &
Poole & Kent of Florida intercounty Engineering IConstruction, Inc C Diversified, Inc Cardinal contractors PWC Joint Venture LLC
BID PRICE BID PRICE BID PRICE BID PRICE
UNIT UNIT TOTAL UNIT roral UNIT TOTAL BID PRICE BID PRICE
BID ITEM {DESCRIPTION UNIT|QTY|PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICF AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT UNIT PRICE |[TOTAL AMOUNT UNIT PRICE_|TOTAL AMOUNT
1[Mobilization LS 1] $390,000.00] $3940,000 00/ $380.000 00, $380.000 00 $400,000 00| $400,000.00| $437.500 00 $437.500 00 $465,000 00 $465.000.00, $450,000 00 $450.000.00
= Mobilization Subtotal $390,000.00 $380,000.001 $400,000.00] $437,500.00] .00 $450,000.00]
RAS/WAS System Upgrades Project
2[Suework LS 1| $340.000 00| $340.000 00 $412.000 00/ $412,000 00 $537.000 00 $537,000.00, $650.000.00 $650.000 00 $400,000 00| $400,000.00] $820,000 00 $820,000.00
3|Clanfier Scumn Pumps LS 1] $300.000 00! $300.000 00 $480,000.00 $480,000 00! $378.501.00 $378.501.00| $397.000.00 $397.000 00 $350,000 00 $350.000.00] $325,000.00 $325.000.00/
4 Waste Activated Sludge (WAS) Pumps LS 1] $350,000 00! $350,000 00 $400,0HH) 01 $400,000 00! $660.000 00 $660,000.00 $361.300 00 $361.300 00/ $375.000.00| $375.000.00 $320.000.00 $320,000 00|
5|Return Activated Sludie (RAS) Pumps LS 1] $450,000.00 $450,000 00 $720,000 00| $720.000 00! $593.000.00 $593,000 00| $630,600 00 $630,600 00| $600,000 00| $600.000.00, $550,000.00 $550,000.00
6[Mixed Liquor Flow Splitter Box LS 1| $100.00000 $10H1.000 00 $100,000 00| $100.000 00 $255,968 00, $255.968 00| $193.200 00] $193.200.00 $147.000.00 $147.000 00, $165.000 00 $165.000.00]
RAS/WAS System Upurades Subtotal §1,540,000 00) $2.112,000 00 §2.424,469.00 $2,232,100 $1.872,000.00f $2.180,000
Plant Drain Pump Station Project
T[Siework LS 1] $395.000.00] $395,000 00, $245,000 00| $2.45.(110 00 $431.200.00 $431.200 00 $315.000 00 $315.000 00 $300.000 00, $300,000 00 $215.000.00 $215.000.00
8| West Plant Drain Pump Station (West PDPS) LS 1] $490,000 00| $490,004 00 $380.000 00| $380,000 00) $416.04H) ) $416.000 .00 $378.000 00, S37T!.000 00 $310,000 00 $310.000.00, $450.000.00 $450.000.00
North and South Plant Drain Pump Station
9|(North and South PDPS) LS i| $455.868.00! $455.868 00, $220.000 00| $220,000 00, $186.000.00, $186.000.00) $340,430.00 $340,430 00 $293,000 00| $293.000.00 $350.000 00 $350,000.00
t0|East Plant Drain Pump Staton (East PDPS) LS 1] $185,000.00 $185.000 00 $250,000 00 $2511,000 00 $115.000 060 $115,000.00 $187,500 00 $187.500 00 $160.000 00 $160.000.00 $135.000 004 $135,000 00
11]Yard Piping LS 1} $600.000.00 $600,000 00 $540,000 00 STM"}.()()() 0 $496.000 00 $496.000.00 $777.000 00 $777.000 00 $1.359.000.00] $1.359,000.00 $1.340.000.00/ $1.340.000 00
tEEPhnl Drain Pump Station Project Subtotal $2.125,868.00 51,635,000 00 $1,644.200.00 $1,997,930.00, $2,422,000.00 $2,490,000.00
TOTAL BASE BID FOR CONSTRUCTION BASED ON A 365 CALENDAR
DAYS $4.0155.868 00 $4.127.000 00 $4.468.669 00 $4.667.530.00 $4.759,000 00 $5.120.000 00
CONTRACT CONTINGENCY WORK (USED ONLY WITH
COUNTY APPROVAL) 10% $405,586 80 10%, $412.700 00 10%) $446.866 90/ 107 $466.753 00) 10% $475.900.00, 107%| $512,000 00
TOTAL OFFER FOR CONSTRUCTION BIDI WITH CONTINGENCY -
(BASED ON COMPLETION TIME OF 365 DAYS) $4,461,454.80 $4,539,700.00 $4,915,535.90 $5,134,283.00 $5,234,900.00 $5,632,000.00




Per Phone conversation with Jack Gibson, on 10/15/2019 @ 2:09 PM

We are conducting an evaluation of bid responses for the demolition and installation of the SEWRF RAS/WAS
pumps, and PDPS in Manatee County which will include all associated pumps, piping valves. and associated
appurtenances and other means of necessary construction.. Your name was provided by Pool & Kent Company
The bid includes construction, electrical. mechanical and plumbing for installation and repair of the SEWRF
RAS/WAS pumps, and PDPS.

The survey is short and should only take 3-4 minutes to complete. If you have any questions. feel free to
contact me via email.

Q1. Your Organization Type
Municipality/County Government
State/Federal Agency

Education

Special Taxing District/Authority
Non-Profit

Private Business

Other (specify)

Q2. Has this firm provided construction for the replacement of a water main for your organization
during the time period from July 2014 to July 2019?

e Yes Sewer work and plant water lines

e No

e Other (please specify)

Q3. Is your <project/contract> with this firm currently active or has it been completed?

e Currently active
e Completed.

Q4. During the time period this firm provided services to your organization, describe the accessibility
and responsiveness of the firm?

Had some issues at first, but were corrected.

Started off well but declined over time.

Limited accessibility and responsiveness throughout the service period.

Accessible and responsive throughout the service period.

Q5. Did the firm complete your project within the designated time frame?

e All deliverables were provided according to the schedule
e Deliverables were provided according to schedule most of the time.
e Routinely missed deliverable schedule deadlines

1



Q6. Any other information you’d like to provide regarding this firm and the services they provided to

your organization.
Large waste-water project phases 3 and 4. Over all very responsive and responsible Contractor




Abigail Jenkins

From: Durand, Jules K. (WASD) <Jules.Durand@miamidade.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 3:15 PM

To: Abigail Jenkins

Subject: RE: Reference for Poole & Kent Company for IFBC 19-TA003062AJ SEWRF RAS/WAS and PDPS

Projects for Manatee County.

Good afternoon Ms. Jenkins,
Please see my responses below in red.
Cordially,

Jules Durand, Special Projects Supervisor
Construction Contract Management Division
Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department
786-552-4412 (O) 786-229-8568 (Cell)
www.miamidade gov/water

Connect With Us on Twitter | Facebook

QUALITY. VALUE. ECONOMIC GROWTH.
WA LS | =l

From: Abigail Jenkins <abigail.jenkins@mymanatee.org>

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 3:45 PM

To: Durand, Jules K. (WASD) <Jules.Durand@miamidade.gov>

Subject: Reference for Poole & Kent Company for IFBC 19-TA003062A) SEWRF RAS/WAS and PDPS Projects for Manatee
County.

Importance: High

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE.

Good Afternoon,

We are conducting an evaluation of bid responses for the demolition and installation of the SEWRF RAS/WAS
pumps. and PDPS in Manatee County which will include all associated pumps. piping valves, and associated
appurtenances and other means of necessary construction.. Your name was provided by Pool & Kent Company
The bid includes construction. electrical, mechanical and plumbing for installation and repair of the SEWRF
RAS/WAS pumps. and PDPS.

The survey is short and should only take 3-4 minutes to complete. If you have any questions, feel free to
contact me via email.



Q1. Your Organization Type

Municipality/County Government
State/Federal Agency

Education

Special Taxing District/Authority
Non-Profit

Private Business

Other (specify)

My Organization is a Municipality

Q2. Has this firm provided construction for the replacement of a water main for your organization
during the time period from July 2014 to July 2019?

Yes
No
¢ Other (please specify)

Yes

Q3. Is your <project/contract> with this firm currently active or has it been completed?

e Currently active
e Completed.

Completed

Q4. During the time period this firm provided services to your organization, describe the accessibility
and responsiveness of the firm?

Had some issues at first, but were corrected.

Started off well but declined over time.

Limited accessibility and responsiveness throughout the service period.

Accessible and responsive throughout the service period.

Accessible and responsive throughout the service period.

Q5. Did the firm complete your project within the designated time frame?

e All deliverables were provided according to the schedule
e Deliverables were provided according to schedule most of the time.
e Routinely missed deliverable schedule deadlines

Ali deliverables were provided according to the schedule

Q6. Any other information you’d like to provide regarding this firm and the services they provided to
your organization.

This firm was very reliable during the course of the project,t and displayed a high level of professionalism

Please reply by Tuesday, October 16,2019 at 3:00 PM. Your time is greatly appreciated.

2



Per Phone conversation 3:43 PM 10/15/2016
With Bruce Bullert, Charlotte County Utilities

We are conducting an evaluation of bid responses for the demolition and installation of the SEWRF RAS/WAS
pumps, and PDPS in Manatee County which will include all associated pumps. piping valves, and associated
appurtenances and other means of necessary construction.. Your name was provided by Pool & Kent Company
The bid includes construction. electrical, mechanical and plumbing for installation and repair of the SEWRF
RAS/WAS pumps, and PDPS.

The survey is short and should only take 3-4 minutes to complete. If you have any questions, feel free to
contact me via email.

Q1. Your Organization Type

Municipality/County Government ( Charlotte county Utilities)
State/Federal Agency

Education

Special Taxing District/Authority

Non-Profit

Private Business

Other (specify)

Q2. Has this firm provided construction for the replacement of a water main/sewer main for your
organization during the time period from July 2014 to July 2019?

¢ Yes provide pipe work on the plant

e No

e Other (please specify)

Q3. Is your <project/contract> with this firm currently active or has it been completed?

e Currently active 2™ vacuum in under construction
e Completed.-East port plant is complete and vacuum station complete

Q4. During the time period this firm provided services to your organization, describe the accessibility
and responsiveness of the firm?

Had some issues at first, but were corrected.

Started off well but declined over time.

Limited accessibility and responsiveness throughout the service period.

Accessible and responsive throughout the service period.

Q5. Did the firm complete your project within the designated time frame?
e All deliverables were provided according to the schedule
e Deliverables were provided according to schedule most of the time. Was a rehabilitation plant projects
and issue were address as they became aware of situation. Most changes were request by County
1



¢ Routinely missed deliverable schedule deadlines

Q6. Any other information you’d like to provide regarding this firm and the services they provided to
your organization.
On third project, good success on project and good relationship



